AGENDA 17EM S

Jan Smallacombe

From: Tina Barrett <tina.barrett@airband.co.uk>

Sent: 16 February 2023 12:01

To: Tavistock Information; dm@swdevon.gov.uk

Subject: Airband Community Internet Ltd prior notification information.

Attachments: 28 Days Notice Letter COURTENAY COTTAGE,PLYMOUTH ROAD,PL19 9DS.pdf; Pole

document COURTENAY COTTAGE,PLYMOUTH ROAD, TAVISTOCK, PL19 9DS.pdf

Project reference NF054.3-P-0-0177
Dear Sir/Madam,
Please see attached the Airband Community Internet Ltd prior notification information.

Airband Community Internet Ltd Information:

Title: Mr
First name: Redmond
Last name: Peel
Company: Airband Community Internet Ltd
Address: Airband Community Internet Ltd,
105 Pointon Way,
Droitwich,
WR9 OLW
Company: Airband Community Internet Ltd
Address: Airband Community Internet Ltd,
105 Pointon Way,
Droitwich,
WR9 OLW
Email: adminteamsouthwest@airband.co.uk

Site address details : COURTENAY COTTAGE,PLYMOUTH ROAD,PL19 9DS
Notification for installation under telecommunications code system operators of
one 10.5 mtr wooden pole. The pole will be installed with 9 mtrs above ground. |

have attached a copy of the 28-day notice letter along with a plan indicating the



pole along this route. Should you require any further information, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Tina OBarrett

Tina Barrett
Project Admin

Tina Barrett
Project Admin
01905 676121

Airband Community Internet Ltd, 105 Pointon Way, Droitwich Spa, Worcestershire WR9 0LW
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Company no. 07114545. Registered in England and Wales.
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Airband are an internet service provider who have been commissioned by local county councils

to construct a new ultrafast fibre network in your area.

The build is focused on bringing speeds of up to 900Mbps to areas where fibre connections are not

available, and as such, we are building near you.

In order to keep disruption to a minimum, we aim to use existing Openreach infrastructure wherever
possible. However, where there are gaps in their infrastructure we look to install new apparatus to infill
to ensure that we can offer a service to as many people as possible, and as such, we require to install

a new pole in this location.

Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2016 (amended) (England)
and The Electric Communications Code (conditions and restrictions) Regulations 2003 (amended).

Proposed installation consisting of one new telegraph pole for the provision of FTTP.
Located at: COURTENAY COTTAGE,PLYMOUTH ROAD,PL19 9DS
Project Reference: NF054.4-P-0-0177

Airband Community Internet pic hereby gives notice that they intend to install a pole(s) pursuant
to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2016 (amended) (England)
and The Electric Communications Code (conditions and restrictions) Regulations 2003 (amended).

Here at Airband we are always happy to discuss the installation of our apparatus to ensure that

everyone'’s voices are heard so please get in contact if you have any queries.



(Proposed Locations) COURTENAY COTTAGE,PLYMOUTH ROAD, TAVISTOCK, PL19 9DS

Overview.

The plan is to install one pole at 10.5 metres high (9 mtrs above ground) in the area, as indicated by the red dot on
the map below.

The approximate location are plotted on the following maps along with the Eastings and Northings, this is indicative
and may move slightly but it will not be a large movement due to span lengths etc
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